Fetiruary 21, 1770

Members preesent: Richard Smit , Chairmanj William DiRfcfio, Selectman; Kathy
George, and Robert Marcston

Others: Larry Smith, Conserwvation Comm, {Bte armial) and Sarah Camphbell,
Rockingham Planning Commission

Mr-. Smith called the meeting to order at 7:35pm.

MINLITES Mr. DiPr-ofio motioned to accept the minutes of Jamuary 17, 1970 as
printed,

Mz. George second.
The motion pascsed 4-0.
CIMIL COWNSULTANTS-FMR A letter was received from Civil Consultanits dated

January 17, 1990, stating Mr., Wilson wanted to Know the times for inspection
of the construdion of the ro adwaw,

Mr. DiFrofic stated he got a phone call from Deborah Whalen staitn g that she
Wwill try to reach an agr-eemient with FMR regardng the shrubber» promised for
the front of her property as wisual barriers. She further =aid she will
contact the Planning Board if she has any problems.

He sMPSHI RE DEVEL!OPMEMT IMPACT FEE Mr. DiProdfo informed the Board that the
Selectmen received a letter from Hampshre Development stating they believed
they were liakle to par the Impact Fees at the time of Ocopancy Permit
issuance. The Selectmen have notified them that they will ke assessed the fee
at the time of obtaining their Building Permit.

FLMN FAMILY The Selectmen have notified the Flynn Famil¥ that they will be
acsescsed the Impact Fee at the time of obtainng their Building Permit.

Mr. Smth stated there was a question whether the mylar has been signed for
the Flvnn F amilw¥ upon posting of the bond.

Mr. DiProfic stated there has been no bond posted.
fMr-. Smith stated that Mr. Fl¥nn =said that he has posted one.

Sar-ah Campbell stated that the mylar will not be registered until it is signed
bv the Planing Board.

REGIONAL WATERSHEDS MAPE  Sar-ah Campbell gave copies of the Regional Watershed
maps to members,




FUBLIC HEARIMG-lJaNE DAY-HOME OCCUPATIIONS The Public Hearing for Wayre Day
was opened at &:00pmi.

Mr. Smith reccgnized Mr. Dary and asked him to explain his request,

Mr. Dar state d that he would like toc open & small chain saw shop in his barnm,
He will e conduting sales operations out on the road for the majority of the
weekk. He will have & repair facility at heme and be open toc the public on
weekends. There will be a small inventor'v, mostly demonstrators and spare
parts. He will cperate only with himself and his son, there will be no
outside emplovees. They will be utliizing 3 =mall section of the barn, He
feels that all the requirements of Section 10.2.5 through 10.3 will be
complied with or not apply.

Mr. Smith asked what the hours of worKing would be.

Mr. Dar stated he is not yet sure, he estimalites from -5 on weekends would be
possible.

Mr. Dar said he hac some work done, the Facility is not wet open.

Dr. Marston asked what make saw he would be selling.

Mr. Da¥ said Olympic.

Fir. Smith asked +or fur-ther questions from the Bo.ard.

Mr. DiProfic stated that he finds no referral to this type of business witin
the permitted uses. He finds no permitted vses for this type of business

within the ordinance.

Mr. Day staized that is the reason for the Public Hearing and he feels he meets
all the requrement of the checklist.

Mr, DiProfio stated the reason for the Public Hearing is to ensure the
business meets all the requiremente, It was Fr, DiProfio’s opinion that small
chain say sales, serviing or garages, etc, are not pemiitte d under the
or-dinance, hotwever, he recognizes that he is only one member of the Board.

Mr. Smith a-sked if otherr memibers have found any'thing 1n the ordinanice that
would permt this use.

Or. Marston stated he did not feel thizs was much different from an
electrician, plumber, or cabinet maker:s.

Mr, SZmith menticned par-agraph 10.3.12

Mr. DiFrcofio asked if ther were trying to pass the decision process to the
Bo.ard of Selectmen.

Mr, Smith then asked if there were abutters present.



Mr. anderson identified himiself and hic wife as abutters to the left of Mir.
Day’s propetfy and stated that thery have no obljedions to this oper-aticon.

fle. George asked if there would be adegquate parking.
Mr, Dav ansiwered there would be.

Dr. M arston motioned to approwe the request.

Ms. George secand.

The mofion paszed 3-1, Mr. DiRr+fio dissenting.

Mr., Day‘e appEeton will be recommended for acceptance to the Selectmen and
it will be plaized on the Selectmen’s agenda for action.

@Y KELLY Mrs. Kay Kelly, daughter Mancy Gingr-as and husband of Mancy were
prresent to haold a prelimnay discussion about suybdiEion.

Mrs. Keily explain ed that she is the oawner of a lot, a home and a mobile home
on Depot Road. She wishes tc deed a Yot to be subdéided from the original
land to her daughter MNancy Gingras and her husband. The Gingras’ wish to
build a conventional home on the zite where the moble home now sits.

Mrs, Kelly stated these are not separate lots and they were never subdivided
xt the time of placing the trailer there. Zhe received two tax E«ills on the
property.

Mancy Gingras stated that she gets the tax bill for the mobile home.
Mre. Kelly stated that the 1ot is 2.3 scres.

After much disicussion Mr. DiProfio explined that Mrs. Kelly is assess

2.3 acres, house and pool, not unknowwn acres, house and pool and separatelr
for unknown acres and moble home. Upon examination of the most recent tax
bill, he assured her thiat his interpretation of the bBill was correct,

Mr=. Kelly sitated that she has alwayrs sent in her inventory and listed them
separately, house and land and mobile home and land. She maintained that in
the past the Selectmen have assured her that it was stightened out and the
land where the mobile home sits is a separate parcel,

Mr, DiFrocfio asked if she had a war to proove this fact.
Mrs. Kelly stated it would be proved by locKing up the taxing history.

Mre. Kelly stated a feww wears ago the land and mobile home tax bill was sent
to Mancy Gingr

Mre. Kelly then ack ed if she would be ahle to consiiruct & home there,

Mr, Difr+i o =aid under the present ordinance is would not be poscsible. He
streczed that she would have to demonstete that this is a separalte lot.



Mre. Kelly stated that the Town s appraicer zaid it was a separate laot.

Pir. DiProfio stated that one way to construct a home would be to demonstrate
that it is a separate lot.

Mre. Kelly zaid it was two separate pieces on the Selectmen’s books,

Mr. Difofic asked if there was 2 wariance granted to place the mobile home
there,

Mrs . Kelly said that thev were given permission from the Selecimen some 30
vears ago, She maintains that it is recorded in the Selectmien’s books. She
said that Wes MicKerszon was in office at the time.

Mr. Smith stated that the Selectmen would have to investigate it.

Mrs. Kelly stated that she called the Selectmien and they referr-ed her to the
Flanning Boar-d.

Mr. DiProtio explained the proper way to subdivide and said that with written
documientation showing it was a separate lot at any time they would Be able to
move on withe her request,

Mrs ., Kelly suggested the Selectmien should check their Inventory records. Shie
also stated that she haz her tax bille from "wary back".

Mr, DiProfic said it would ke prior to 1982 if it chowwed two lots.

Mr. Gingras ingquired if it would be considered two lots as there are two
Welle, two segic svestems and two residences.

Mr. DiProfio advised thiat there would have to be proof of two lots. In that
absence of this proof the nmext avenue of approach would be to the Board of
Adjustment,

Mr. Difrofic suggested they make arrangements with Mrs. Kaste to be placed on
the Selecimen’s Agendsa, if they find the paperwork in their possession.

ASTA DAY-UBEEB ONC GEUR, Ma&IN AND WOCDWARD Mrs. Day is a Real Estate Agent with
Joy Memill Asscociates who has potential burers for property on Romuell Cove
Road. She stazted there is 10,373 sq. ft. and the burers wish to remowe the
mobile home presently there and replace with a 29 ¥ 356 ft., two bedrocom home,
They ceek to replace the length with the width, The Site Accessment was done
by Ronald Pica of Flaistomu.

Mr. DiProfio stated if the Building Inspector would issue a permit if should
be akaw.

fMrs. Dar stated the current setback is 13 +t. The new building sethack will
be the same, 13 ft.

fMr. DiProfic stated if it can be located on the lot properly and the Building
Incpector icciues a permit and the septic system is okay it would be
acceptable.



Mrs. Day acsked if ther could ask forr a variance toc the setback requirements if
this was necessary.

Mr. DiProfio stated ves, they would go before the Board of Adjustment. He
then asked if the ROW was deeded to this lot.

Mrs. Day stated that she would check this.

FMR-MaP DISTRIBUTION Mr., Smith acsked Sarah Campbell if she has given the map
cf FMR to the Engineer,

Ms. Campbell zaid she has distributed them to the Selectmen, Planning Board
files, Building Inspector and Conseruation Commission. Copies have been
signed.

MISCELLANEDUS

Environmental News pamphlet was received with ordering information on
yarious informational items.

Mr., DiProfio notified the Board that Harvey (Purington) will accept
batteries for #%1.50 each for disposal purposes.

Ms. Camipbell will work on the re-wrting of the non-conforming uses for
the 1921 Town Meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:45pm.

Respectfully submitted.

R 1 el i |
~ = 7
Nancy . Marden, Secretary/Clerk




